Asher Sna (LKKAuto)

From: Alfred Toh <alfred toh@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 4:18 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto), Admin A

Cc Ben Tang: Alfred Toh: Chee So Chow; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLG4044T (OI
SNM19D205692C02/4(bt) and SHD3361Y (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CT119022502/Feb3 ) on
28.11.2019

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

LKK REF- CC3/CT119022502/Feb3
CTPIS REF - SNM19D2005692C0Z/4(bt)

Dear Asher
We refer to your email pertaining to the above matter,
Please proceed to resolve the claim at $7,311.24.

We await your payment advice to enable our Ben to act accordingly,

Best Regards

Alfred Toh
Senior Executive
Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: 65 6389 6183
Email: claimsdepti@sg.cntaiping.com

alfred.toh .cntaiping.com
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: & F#jif TaipingSG
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 3:30 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLGA044T (OI: SNM19D205692C02/4(bt) and
SHD3361Y (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CT115022502/Feb3 ) on 28.11.2019

Your ref : SNM19D205692C02
Qur ref : CC3/CT119022502/Feb3n2

Dear 5irs,



We refer to the above matter.

* The said chain collision invalved 3 vehicles whereby our insured was the 2nd vehicle.

in accordance to the MCF guideline for chain collision, we have to settle the front vehicle's claim at 100%.
We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident.

We seek your approval to offer repairer ¥ COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD" at 57,311.24 (all-in).
The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised

1. Cost of Repairs [with G5T) S 7,915.80 $4,280.00
2. Loss of Rental (26days x 5116.95) S 3,040,70 $2,923.75 (25days x $116.95)
3. Loss of Income (2days x $80) S 160.00 S 100.00 (2days x 550)
4. LTA Search Fee 5 7.49 5 7.49
Total : $7,311.24

++Tp vehicle in police compound from 28.11.2019 to 16.12.2019 (TP have taken courtesy taxi during the vehicle in
workshop repair)

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal,

For your approval please.

Thank You.

pes| Regords

Asher Sng | Cate Handl=

LKK Aulo Consullonts Fle Lid

phne: &841-6051 | emol gshenng@iikoula com | fox 4744108
Ak 51, Paya Ul Indiustriol Park LG Avenue | 802-25 | 5(408¥33)

From: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg. cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December 2019 12:19 PM

To: Shu Pel (LKKAuto) <shupei@|kkauto com>; Asher Sng [LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping com>; Chee So Chow
<sochow.chee@sp.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept @sg cntaiping . com>

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLGA044T (OI: SNM19D205692C02/4(bt) and SHD3361Y (TP : LKK REF -
CC3/CTN19022502/Feb3 ) on 28.11.2019

LKK REF - CC3/CTI119022502/Feb3
CTPIS REF - SNM13D205692C02/4(bt)

Dear Sirs

Attach herewith the SAS report of PC5289X and Insured for your attention and necessary action.
2



Aside to Ben, please assist to keep track on the matter.
Best Regards

Alfred Toh
Senior Executive
Claims Department
China Talping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel (65) 6389 6183
Fax  (65) 6224 7478
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com
Disclaimer
Ties message is confidential; {ts contents do pot constitute @ commitment by Ching Taiping Imsurance (Singaporg) Pre, Lid excopi
wihere provided for in awritten agreement between vou and China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pe. Lid. Amy unauthorized disclisure.
wse or dissemination, cither in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you aré not the intended recipient of the message. please notify the
vemor imnrediaredy.

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December, 2019 11:29 AM

Ta: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg. cntaiping.com>

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
<AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLGA044T (O1: SNM19D205692C02/4(bt) and SHD3361Y (TP : LKK REF -
CC3/CT119022502/Feb3 ) on 28.11.2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

We have inspected TP vehicle SHD 3361Y at M/s ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (Loyang) on a WP basis and
TP repairer proposed for a direct settlement.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
TPs GIA report
- Estimated cost of repair
- Preliminary advice

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured's GIA report for our necessary action.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051,

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6166-0055 | emall; shupe S lkkaute com | fax: 6741-4108



Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | 5(408933)



COMFORIDELGRO

Our Ref T 1110/ SHD3381Y /WTICK(st)
Your Ref :
Date 3-Jan-2020 CDGE Tax Claims Dept
50 Loyang Drive 4th Fir
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE CO LTD Singapore 506968
3 ANSON ROAD
#16-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER
SINGAPORE 079909
Attn : Motor Claims Department WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir

ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR TAXI SHD3361Y YOUR INSURED SLGA4044T
AND OTHER PC 5289X ON 28.11.19

We are the authorised repair workshop for Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd, the owner of motor
Vehicle No:  SHD3361Y which was involved in the captioned accident with your insured
vehicle The vehicle owner and the taxi driver concemed have requested and authorized us o
assist them in presenting their claims against the party responsible for all applicable matters
arising from the damage to the vehicle

As the accident was caused by the negligent act of your insured driving SLG4044T

we are submitting these claims for your consideration on behalf of the claimants.

TAXI OWNER'S CLAIM

1 Cost of Repair $ 428000

B 26 dayslossofRental@ _§ 11685 per day $§ 3.040.70

3 Survey Report Fees  (Surveyed by M/is LKK) $ -

4 LTA Search Fees 'S 7.49

5 GIA / Police Report Fees 5 -

6  Towing / Medieat’Fransporation Fees $ -

Sub Total : § 7.328.18

HIRER'S CLAIM

7 2 days Loss of Income @ _$  80.00 per days 5 160.00
Total Claims: §  7.488.19

We .= herewith the following documents to support the claims: -

al Original repair bill

h)  LTA search slip/s of : SLG4044T

¢) GIA/ Palice report/s of : SHD3361Y

d)  Letter of authority from owner [ hirer / operatar

( ) Traffic Compound ( | Towing/Medical billreceipts ( ) Certificate of Insurance
{ ) TowFee { x | Downtime/Mileage record

Kindly look into the matier and let us hear from you on the settlement of the said claims as
sp0n as possible.

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be withoul prejudice
to any personal injury claim (if any) of the taxi driver

Yours faithfully

Catherine Koh

CDGE Claims Departmeant

Tel - 6214 B733 Fax: 6214 1843 Email : catherinekoh@cdge.com.sg

T s 5 eompuler generated lelter, No sigrsture 1S required

COMFORIDELGRO

ENGINEERING

ComfiartDalGro Enginearing Pie Ltd
205 Braddell Road Singapore 570701

Mainiina «B5 6383 6280
Facsimilie +55 6280 9755

WWW Coge ComosQ

Coampmrty Maguetimnon ke 1SS0ECHW

Workshops

Braddall

205 Braddall Road

Singapore STET0Y

Loyang

58 Loyang Drive

Singapone 508865
Sin Mi

383 Sin Ming Drr":'g

Singapons STSTIT

Pandan
45 Pandan Road

Singapona 609286

{4 ]]
320 Ubl Road 3
Singapora 4086408

Sungei Kadut

T Sunget Kadut Way

Singapom T2ATEN

{ x ) Rental Rate lattar
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Our Ref: CC3CTTI9022502/Feb3
il DEC 2019

TAN SWEE TIEN
BLK 513 JELAPANG ROAD

#04-219
SINGAPORE 670513

Dear SirMadam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 4044T AND SHD 3361Y / OTHERS ON 28/11/2019

We refer 10 the above sccidemt where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance
{Singapore) Pte Lid to resolve the clam against you and/or your authorized driver under
the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Pursuant 10 the above said accoidemt wherein you andfor vour authonzed driver had
amongst other information given us your version of how the accident had oceurred, we as
the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement
with third party claimant

Should you however wish (o further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiniions and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours futhfully,

10

Asher

Case Hundler

DID: 6841 6051

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: ashersng @ lkkauto.com

.. China Taiping Insawrance (Singapore) Pre Ltd
{Maotor Claims Dept)
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ACCIDENT INVOLVING

ALONG

1/ We

andfar

Taxl Number

LETTER OF AUTHORISATION
(NAF / PAF)

| 40 SHD3361Y , SLG4044T , PC5289X
TPE TWDS SLE BEFORE JALAN KAYU EXIT

ARJUN UPADHYA {(Hirer) NRIC No.:
ONG BOON TECK {Relief) NRIC No.:
SHD3361Y

hereby authorise ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd(CDGE):

1. To submit my/our claims for damages, costs and expense, including loss of Income, loss of rental,

medical fee and legal costs.

SXXxXX1408B

SXXXX507E

B s & Ria s

ON 28-Nov-19 14:40

2. To have absolute discretion to agree to any settlernent or compensation amount in respect of my/four claim
against third party (except personal injuries and medical claims),

3. To sign Discharge Voucher on my/four behalf.

4, To accept any payment (claim proceeds) in respect of the claim against third party and payment by cheque

shall be forward directly to CDGE in accordance with COGE's instruction and made In favour of

"ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd".

Date

Name of Hirer
Hirer NRIC

Address

Contact No.

Mame of Relief
Ralief NRIC

Address

Contact No.

29-Nov-2019

ARJUN UPADHYA
SXXXX140B Signature :

884 TAMPINES STREET 83 #02-69
520884

86133141

ONG BOON TECK
SXXXXS07E Signature :

766 BEDOK RESERVOIR VIEW 13-243
470766

92370467

http://edgek2srv]:82/Runtime/Runtime/Runtime/Runtime/View/CDG.VARS. V. Lettof... 20/11/2019




Folicy No : DMPCSNID59671%01 Claim No 1 SHMISD20569ZCO02/4
Cleimant : COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
Amount + 557,310.00

DOLLARS SEVEN THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED AND TEN ONLY

I/We agres to accept the above mentioned amount to be pald to mefus in full &
Einal settlement of all claims, costs & disbursements for injuries / damages
sustained by me/us throvgh an accident involving

Claimant Vehicle No. : SHD 33617
[nsured Vehlele Mo, : SLE 40447

2B/11/2019
TPE TWODS SLE BEFORE JALAN KAYU EXIT

Date of Losa -
Place of Accldent -
IN CONSIDERATION of the paymsnt made to mefus of the aforsmentioned aum by
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD., I/We agree absolutely to
discharge CHINA TATPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. and/or

[ngured Name : TAN SWEE TIEM
Driver Name + TAN SWEE TIEN

Exom all claims, present or future in respect of all loss, injuty or damage
sustained by me/us arising out of the said accident.

[ acknowledge that this payment i3 made without admission of liability aon the
part of CHINA TATPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

(1) Glaobal Sum 58 T,310.00

TOTAL % o % v & & & & @ & & % 4 & » 5% 7.310.00

Claimant Hame : COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LID KRIC Ho :

Signaturs % Qf Date : 6 ‘}l e

DA s 1
ORFORTRELES Swyletany 1
=L N

¢ RE Lmica

lease [DTwamg Y chogue mads payable to

“DMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE 17T

e o B

vie OGN e 0 U i:." r:. =Y A 1 ws=EhiE 55

UmEN I 10 velide Camedes Only
M saronnal e and damans PRTTL AR I
A personsl mpwies 2nd damages 2neng Mevefiont 2% amciuder

il oo & e nrement
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COMFORIDELGRO
ENGINEERING

& member ol ComroniDELCGRD

GST REG. NO. M2-8921817-3

1IN A NSTIRANGY L
¥ ] el b
A N ROAD #1
1 Mt 4
NTA | Al

Invoica for LM Sum KepaiT

ComfortDelGro Englueering Ple Lid
A mmibes of COMIORITN(CRD

Head Office
205 Braddell Roud
Singapore $79701

Kindly note that no receipt shall be issusd unless requested
CUSTOMER'S COPY

TAX INVOICE

ACCOUNT No.

ComforiDeiGro Engineering Pte Lid
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Our Ref: CT19110726 n

Date: 02 January 2020

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear Sir/Madam

ACCIDENT ON 281112019 @ 14:40 hrs

ALONG TPE TWDS SLE BEFORE JALAN KAYU EXIT
INVOLVING SLG4044T, PC5289X

We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that Comfort
Transportation Pte Ltd is the registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration
number SHD3361Y (the "Tax"). The Taxi was hired to ARJUN UPADHYA IC NO
SXXXX140B a registered hirer-operator of Comfort Transportation Pte Lid at the
time of occurrence of the alorementioned accident at a rental rate $116.95 per day
{(inclusive of GST).

Please be advised that the Taxl was insured with India International Insurance Pte
Ltd on a third party basis at the material time of the accident.

We wish to confirm that the aforesaid hirer-operator had obtained our permission to
undertake repairs for damage on the Taxi arising from the said accident with a motor
workshop of his choice,

Flease liaise with the said hirer-operator or his authorized workshop directly for

settlement of claims with third party’s insurance company in respect of the said
accident.

Yours faithfully
Christine Tay

Manager. Flest Safety

This is a computer generated letter. No signature is required.

383 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 5T571T Mainline +65 6555 1188 Facsimile +65 6453 3183
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. Enquire Vehicle Insurance Details

SLOADAAT 28 MNow 201% 7 14:40:00 Successful

INAUrENCE Hamoulans Enguiry By Agents Listail

o CHIMNA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD
Previous oK
- 3 L.
sup 3361

fittps fvrl ita gov sgitalvriiactioninsPanDetail By AATFUNCTION _ID=F 1801043ET

"
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JOB REQUISITION FOR BREAKDOWN / TOWING SERVICE

A memberol CoMEORT 1100

JobRequisition

1. Duet F&@(‘{ Tima Recaived: 14;353- 3. Vehicie Type: 4. Type of Towing:

2177 New ] SPARK Kakis — [ fiormeaiTon
s+ 4 A =y

Contact No. : GSQ:&;\% L1 STK (Boon Lay) [] Crane-up
S M“ 1\[ ? 1 5. Naturs of Service: 6. Parts Frpianwﬁnmnru

Make Modal / Coigur < L] Jumpstart e
- T T sy
£l ] Change Tyre / Battery ——
7. laton: - " |8 venhicie Tow - In Workshop o
‘FT‘? M m@ ] Smoky Exhaust ;f Whesl Jammad
9. Preferred Workshop: ] Overneating | Steenng Faulty
[ ] Braddell E’L:m [ Pandan | Braka Faulty [ Aternator Faulty
[IsinMng ] Sungei Kadul ] Usl . Problem [ Lass Power
[ Sencko [ Komoco (UBI / Leng Keej [~ Cycle & Carriage (PD) Accident 1 Engine Stalied
7] Others: [ Return Tax|
10. Odometar Reading g 11. Radio / CD Player
] ox
Fusl Level  [(FETwmTweTamwT E | ] Fauty
[ hol testea
Job Attended
12 Tow Truck / Recovery Van © [ | VAS r__,]éﬂ E’gh'ﬂ T2 [ IYISHUN [C] OTHERS
Nama of Driver : 'TE-EH;' “
jici No. \
Time Dispatch -
Time of Arrival
Time Complated 4\.®_
Cash Invoice Details (if applicable) -
13. Cash Invoice No,
Customer Acknowledgement
A wmmmmwﬁ viasluahia ilema in my vehicle, inciuging Globasl Pesitioning System (GPS), nudio compact aisk, thumbdrive, carpark coupons.

b | whowrstand thal any fems lell behind are &t my own rsk and SPARK Car Cara™ will nct be heid linble for such lcasss.
¢ Sucharge Towing fen will be lavied if the customer decides nadthar 1o low nor procesd with me repairs in SPARK Car Cae™

0§ &0

Signature of Customer

14, WORKSHOF

Nama of Attarding Staff/Guard Date & Time of Amval Sigrwiture of Attending Staff Guard

CUSTOMER'S COPY



Traffic Police

SINGAPORE 10U Avre 3
Singopore 408885
POLICE FORCE Tel +65 6547 6246
wisw police gov g
Heference: TPAPIT3917/2019
ANNEX A: LETTER OF AUTHORISATION FOR VEHICLE COLLECTION
)
Comfint Temnsportiton e U . of NRIC / FIN / Passport Number
hercby authorise (madmityo Gatwetanf WM o o/ FIN / Passpor
1
MNumber: i to collect my vehicle bearing registration number: tynu | on my

behalfl from Traffic Police.

LOGATION MAF FOR TRAFFIC VEHICLE POUND

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD

S8 SN MING DRIVE
SINGAPORE 575717 ;
TEL 6555 1180 FAX: 8482 77 =2 J\
s <u i T e | o # N@ N
== N
(Signature) o PTE LTD W
TRANSPOFTATE
COUFORT 53 9N MG DRIVE
SISTT 1242 f
Name : 13;;;551'.511 l’l'\-"'-'-"""“‘1 P
NRIC / FIN No. - S9n0siY _ ;“';—"—“"“T’f/j/
Contact Number . b bSe fu:sﬁ $a Y wnad V4
- s SA\_
7 =

NOTE: NRIC, FIN CARD OR PASSPORT MUST BE PRODUCED FOR VERIFICATION

TOGETHER WITH THE NOTICE FOR VEHICLE COLLECTION,

A FORCE FOR THE NATION



